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Hurold Weisberg
Rt, 8, Frodocdok, Hd, 21701
6/21/74

Deay Uongressman Edwarda,

As I told Fre. Stickmey yesturday, 1t was not wtll I was drdving te YWashington
yesterday that I heard on the redic that the Judiedary comdttee is now conaldering
the question of Fixon'a Ygift" to the Archives as fracd.

In enticipation of your coming I hads in haste, made electrostaiic copdes of two
excerptas fron & Degartment of Justice Fotlon to Distdes in ono of wy 5 Us8.0.552
eults, that ons for pletures of President Xounedy's clothing, the areas of dasmage.

1 enclome this.

As you will soe, it 45 the Department's own intorprotation of sections 2107 and
2108 of 44 U.S.C. m*ﬁmmdma&mummu roquived as a prge
condition or any "gift."

KiNGHE His signature on & contraci, not the Nizxonian =epregentation of a
wilateral "deedi? 18 the first cnd 4n thie case novor-met conditlon, Without it
there is no "Aft* and without 4% in my view what OBA and IRS later ddd smounts
t0 a conspiracy. : ' '

Dre Jawes Hhicala, svchivist of the Undited Stetes, can provide you with a lurge
amount of rolevant indformation, imlud:lmg copdes of lawo and regulations. Ret:d.aving
those I have would be 3ibo-gonsusing, less wuthoritative znd there adight b2 omissicnse

One precodentmit of whieh I mow 18 the so=called "lutter agroement" betwecn
0SA and Burke Harshall, acting as reprssentative of the oxsoutors of the ssimie oU the
late Pre-ident. I belleve it was d=ai'tod hy the Department of Justices 1 um certein it
was not drafted by Marshall, ¥n that case the Uovermment glresdy had physdcel posseasion
and in that gass, wnlike Hr. Morgan's representation, the signature of the lawyer
was proper and was agoepbted by the government.

Tho Arcidves and tho logal otaff of GSA has much exporiencs under the law. There ic
no possibility oither did not kmow that the minimum conditions of the lsw were not being
met. I buldewe the saxe la true of IR, I bulieve the: without t is first couditicn
being wet there wes no gift and all that followed is on this besle 1llegsl, with the
officisl actions thwredltor wsouniing to a conspiraay.

As I $01d Mrs, Stidmey I lmve to be in Vashington Vediesday and Thursday, the
25¢h and 2T¢h. I should be free by 10130 Wednesday, after g WiCP troadeast on the Ling
asmanmdnation, If my dentdat 4 on tiie, I should be free in the gane gencral ares uok
mch aftsr 9190, 17 you would lik> to see tw vither day, I can bring worik with me and
mlt in your office and awadd your convenience. I an willing to oty down and not go to
your office and meet with you after you lesve your ofiiows While this will meke a long
day for me, I bellove 1% would be bother because whother or not you ars boing wtached, 1
have been rovbed recently and unpublished Watergate docubenta were stolane Considering
the extens of my files, I cannot regmrd this es nocideninl,

I am aware of how busy you must be. But I also cennot carry »ith me what you might
want to ses. I um wil ing %o trust you and do not doubt that where I night want coniidonce
%o be preserved untll after I complote thiz hook you would do this. lowever, thore are
other Mexbers in whom I could not plase this truat. Because of the nature of the work I



I an doing on Watergate and other mattems, including eriminal and civil litisation, and
bocause of the improper interests in 1% and in me that have alroady been manitected

on a number of occasions, I am roluctant to invite an unimown (o me) member of the
comittes's siaff here or to discuss my unpublished work as I would with you.

S0 you csn betier understard that this is not paranocid, some of what was stokén
ia enough to justify serious criminal charges agains important personcges, people and
charpes never publicly indicated as cwiminal In any favestigation,

Not unrelated is & seriSis of operations and acts by a federsl agency that I
beliove to be illegal and sw curtain are publicly unimomm apnd have been either
deliverntely overlooked or supnreseed in all officlal investipations. To a large
degroe I have docunentation of tids. Where I canvot put in your hunds thas documentation
I do not have, inuoc.nt poople cai ve hurte However, I cen describe a finely-Tocused
subpoena to you. Tids would give you proofs and aveid necdless hurte 1 think I caa act
as intermediary sad perheps arvange this without subpoens, wideh woulcd be bettery I
think, considering that subpoenas would nake: this whole tidng kmoum.

T would prefer not to tempt "sinister forces."
Tro need of protecting the innccent could not be met by a starfers
I have other indications of still other "sinister forces” at work. Until we are

" face-to-face or I can put it in your hends hero this also will have to romain ellipticals =~

If what I regerd as one possibdle interpretation is correct - and you as a lawyer will
understand 4hiis better than I can explain it anyuay - you uay well have something alse
of considerablo aignificence.

In 811 of shis I hope you .11l bear in mind that my willingness to help is at
some risk to aveelf. I do not mean personsl risk because I an not afrexd ol that or
T would not have spent the past 10 years as I have. I have been without reguler income
for thase ten vears. Right now we exist on & rogular income from work that nets my
wife not much over 5100 a month plus a emall sum she picks up in private bookkeepiigs
The income from my bouks is both spall and is not really income because I atill owe the
printer money, 0, my work means more to me that that os most writerss ind 1 woulé like
hboabletopxbﬂnhttifatmpnaaibleheforﬂm.Thnreiaandhmbeenapub-
lishor reluctance to have mything to do with political assessinations. I do no%t have
the funding for publishing this book but I am seeking it and I an trying to interest a
large publisher, where I have a friend who will be visiting we in sbout two weeks and
will read what I then have completed. I am willing to run risks if the public interest
requires it but I want to aveid any risks for which there is no real need.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



